) . ATTACHMENT #1
Angelica Avila

From: Angelica Avila

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 11:44 AM
To: Angelica Avila

Subject: RE: Board and Fundraiser

From: Cindy Burreson <exec@cdmod.org>

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Chris Freeland <cfreeland@indianwells.com>
Subject: Board and Fundraiser

CAUTION: This email originated outside our organization. Be cautious with any links or attachments.

Hi Chris,
It was so nice to see you today. Thank you for touring this special place.
| am following up for that and two other reasons:
1. lwantto invite City Council to get their tickets to attend our Joint Fundraiser with the Hanson

House Foundation. We both celebrate and support kids and families and we are collaborating to
bring awareness and support to our organizatoins. The invite is attached.

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/martinis-and-bellinis-garden-cocktail-and-tea-party-tickets-
13260250596497aff=oddtdtcreator

2. lwanttoinvite a Councilmember to join our Board as an Ex-Officio Member. We have someone
from Palm Desert and Rancho Mirage but would love to have representation from throughout the
Valley.

Thank you so much for passing this on and for your ongoing support.

Cindy Burreson
Chief Executive Officer

Children's Discovery Museum of the Desert





